Dorothy Menasco

FILED 2/27/2026
DOCUMENT NO. 01342-2026
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good afternoon, Marissa,

Dorothy Menasco

Friday, February 27, 2026 4:.05 PM

Marissa Ramos

Saad Farooqi; Clayton Lewis

RE: DN 20250140 - Requested Docket Title Change

Per your request below, the docket title has been updated.

Thank you,
Dorothy

From: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2026 3:53 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Saad Farooqi <SFarooqi@psc.state.fl.us>; Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: DN 20250140 - Requested Docket Title Change

Hi Dorothy, this morning the Utility filed Document No. 01316-2026, in Docket No. 20250140-WU. This filing contains
the required information needed pursuant to Rule 25-30.036, F.A.C. As such, staff requests the docket title be amended
to the following: “Application for amendment of Certificate No. 684-W to add territory in Citrus County, by Citrus

Waterworks, Inc.”

No other changes, such as ProgMods or staffing, are needed at this time.

Thanks for your help on this and please let us know if we can provide any additional information.

Marissa Ramos

Bureau Chief — Reliability & Resource Planning

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission

P: (850) 413-6473



